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From:
Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 4:08 PM
To: Johnson, Andrew
Cc: STAGG, Paula; 
Subject: RE: Industry issues paper on next step in strategic fleet [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 
 

Thanks Andrew, 
I would like nothing to go out on Strat Fleet until it’s been placed in the context of a wider 2024 plan and we are 
agreed on next steps.  I’ve had a chat with Marisa, lets circle around before we mid-December to plan. 
 

 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

From: Johnson, Andrew <Andrew.Johnson@infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 4:02 PM 
To: @MO.infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: STAGG, Paula <Paula.Stagg@infrastructure.gov.au>;  

@infrastructure.gov.au>; @infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Industry issues paper on next step in strategic fleet [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
 

Hi  
 
As I mentioned a couple of weeks ago, we are putting out a issues paper as the next step in talking to stakeholders 
about establishing the fleet and how it might operate. The issues are focussed on how to design the subsidy and 
requisition programs in a way that enables vessel operators to engage and provide vessels for the fleet. It also works 
through a few associated issues, like what workforce issues might arise specific to the fleet. The outcome will help 
us with the program design and timings. 
 
Do you have any comments or questions on the doc? We will put it out in the next few days under the Department’s 
banner. 
 
Happy to discuss. 
 
Andrew  
 

Andrew Johnson 
Assistant Secretary  •  Strategic Fleet  •  Surface Transport Emissions and Policy Division 
andrew.johnson@infrastructure.gov.au  
P +61 2 6136 8197  •  M +   
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601 
 
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development, Communications and the Arts 
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS  •  ENRICHING COMMUNITIES  •  EMPOWERING REGIONS 
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